
 

 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From:  Mr Dario Pirotta  
Director, MATSEC Support Unit 

 
To:  College Principals 
  Heads of School 
 
Subject: SEC 43 Hairdressing and Beauty Controlled Assessment Marking Scheme Changes and 

Clarifications 
 
Date:  2nd May 2022 
 
 

Kindly note the following in relation to SEC 43 Hairdressing and Beauty Unit 3 Controlled Assessment  
 
Exam Paper 
 

The allocation of marks for the following questions should read as follows:  
 

Question 2a – C4 MQF 1 (page 4)  
The sub-marks in brackets should read 0.4 marks instead of 0.5 marks for each answer  
 

Question 2b – C4 MQF 2 (page 4) 
The sub-marks in brackets should read 0.5 marks instead of 0.25 marks for each answer  
 

Kindly note that the allocation of marks in the Marking Scheme is correct. 
 
 
Marking Scheme 
 

Question 1b – K-3 MQF 2 (page 3)  
The allocation of marks should be revised so that 0.5 marks instead of 0.2 marks are awarded for each correct 
outline. 
 
Question 2b – C4 MQF 2 (page 4)  
The expected answer in the Marking Scheme is to be amended as follows: 

i. chilblains 
ii. bunions 

iii. calluses or corns 
iv. ingrown nail 

 
Question 2c – C4 MQF 3 (page 4) 
One should ensure that the discussed treatments are linked to the foot and hand disease/disorder recognised 
in Question 2b, since the example provided is not.  The existing answer only provides an indication of the 
expected depth.  
 
Please ensure that the above changes and clarifications are brought to the attention of the teachers and 
internal verifiers concerned with this assessment. 


